

Md. Nazmus Sakib

Vill-1No. Habely Gopalpur, Post- Faridpur
P.S- Kotowali, Dis-Faridpur.
Mobile No.: +8801845290807
Email: sakibnazmus13@gmail.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE

I would like to utilize my skills and experience as well as my passion for teaching to train and educate young minds. Moreover, I would like to work with other professionals to improve my skills as an educator which will allow me to further contribute in the field of education.

INTERESTS : Reading Islamic books, travelling, watching documentary films.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name : Md. Nazmus Sakib
Father's Name : Md. Sogirul Alam
Mother's Name : Nasima Begum
Permanent Address : 1No. Habely Gopalpur, Faridpur, Dhaka
Date of Birth : 17-12-1996
Nationality : Bangladeshi
Religion : Islam
Marital Status : Single
Sex : Male
Blood Group : B+

COMPUTER LITERACY :

- MS Word, MS Excel, MS Access, MS PowerPoint.
- Bengali typing speed 24 per minute & English typing speed 30 per minute.

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY :

- Good in English speaking and writing.
- Excellent in Bangle speaking and writing

WORKING EXPERIENCES :

<input type="checkbox"/> SALM CONSTRUCTION LTD. Assistant Accounts (2 jan - Continuing) Gopalpur, Faridpur.	<input type="checkbox"/> DC Office Data Entry Operator (6 august 2017 – 31 december) Rcord Room, Faridpur.	<input type="checkbox"/> Visual Art Data Entry Operator (2July 2015 - 31July 2017) Muslim Mission Office, Faridpur.	<input type="checkbox"/> Khan Enterprise Sells & Marketing Officer (3January 2015 – 30June 2015) C&B Ghat, Faridpur.
---	---	--	--

PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM :

Training Title	Topic	Institute	Location	Year
Leveraging ICT for Growth Employment & Governancy Project	Graphics Design	Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC)	Goalchamot, Faridpur	2017
Learning & Earning Development Project	Diaital Marketing	BASE	Faridpur Engineering College, Faridpur	2017
Urban Social Service Program	Certificate In Computer Application	Department Of Social Services	Social Service Office, Faridpur	2014
Active Citizens Youth Leadership Training	The Hunger Project	British Council	Tepakhola Primary School, Faridpur	2011
Islamic Basic Knowledge		Islamic Foundation	Police Lines High School, Faridpur	2010
Handball Training		Farippur District Sports Organization	Faridpur Stadium	2008

STRENGTH :

- Quick learner & Stress tolerance.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Creating a positive work environment.
- Honesty and Integrity.
- Self-motivated, Enthusiastic and Punctual.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND :

Exam Name	Institute Name	Group / Subject	Board / University	Passing Year	GPA
B.B.S	Govt. Rajendraw Collage	BBS	Dhaka	2018	2.52
H.S.C.	Govt. Yasin Collage	Commerce	Dhaka	2014	3.94
S.S.C.	Police Lines High School	Commerce	Dhaka	2011	2.40

REFERENCES PLEASE CONTRACT THE FOLLOWING :

Khandakar Abed Reza

Assistant Professor of English
Govt. Yasin College, Faridpur.
Mob: 01922222903

Mirza Zahiduzzaman

Assistant General Manager
Janta Bank Limited, Faridpur (Corporate
Branch)
Mob: 01675643305

Date :



.....
MD.NAZMUS SAKIB